
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Edward Youngblood
  

Brewer, ME 04412
MUR *,.'lbTgV

Sara Gideon
37 South Freeport Road
Freepoft, ME 04032

Gideon Leadership PAC
37 South Freeport Road
Freeport, ME 04032

COMPLAINT

This complaint is filed pursuant to 52 U.S.C. $30109(a)(l) and is based on information
and belief that Sara Gideon was the architect of an unlawful conduit-contribution scheme
through her former state leadership PACI, Gideon Leadership PAC (the "state PAC"), in
which she knowingly made multiple contributions to federal committees with her
personal funds that were later reimbursed by the PAC in violation of Section 30222 of the
Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA"),52 U.S.C. $30101 et seq.

2. As federal and state campaign finance disclosures reveal, there is reason to believe that
Sara Gideon contributed personal funds totaling at least 52,7 50 to a federal candidate
committee (Emily Cain for Congress) and to the federal account of a state party
committee (the Maine Democratic Party). They also show that Gideon Leadership PAC,
a Maine non-federal political action committee whose principal officer and decision-
maker was Sara Gideon2, immediately reimbursed Gideon for those contributions-likely
with impermissible corporate funds.

3. When confronted with these facts, Gideon admitted the contributions were reimbursed in
violation of the law. Her spokesperson conceded that the committee "was given incorrect
guidance on how to process the contributions." Sara Gideon ran afoul of election law
with political donations in 2015 and20l6, Bangor Daily News, Aug. 1 ,2019, available

I Sara Gideon was the principal offrcer and a decision-maker of the Gideon Leadership PAC, a state
political action committee registered with the Maine Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices,
that terminated earlier this year when Sara Gideon declared her candidacy for the United States Senate. See

https ://mainecampai gnfi nance.com/#/exploreComm itteeDetai l/4 85 I .

2 During the time period that Gideon and the PAC engaged in the scheme described in this Complaint,
Gideon served as a principal officer of the PAC. Under Maine law, the principal officer is as responsible for
ensuring the committee's compliance with the state campaign finance laws, including filing complete and accurate
reports. See Me. Rev. Stat. tit. 2l-4, $ 1054-4. In addition, Gideon was a primary decision-maker of the committee
and signed an acknowledgement that she is "deemed to have participated in any spending decisions of the
committee." See Exhibit A.
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here : http s : I lb ansordai lynews. co m/ 20 1 9 I 08 I 0 | cs/sara- sideon-ran-afoul-of-federal-
election-law-with-political-dona@.

4. Thus, Gideon not only engaged in an illegal "giving in the name of another" scheme, but
also laundered her state PAC's impermissible "soft money" into federal elections.

5. Under Maine law, unions and corporations as well as individuals are permitted to make

unlimited contributions to a political action committee such as Gideon Leadership PAC.
A state political action committee, in turn, is permitted to contribute directly to state

candidates (subject to applicable limits) provided that the recipient candidate is not
participating in the Maine Clean Election Act Program. See Me. Rev. Stat. Ann. tit.2l-A
$ $ 1 0 1 5, 1 004; s e e also https ://www.maine.gov/ethics/pacs/contexp.htm.

6. In accordance with state law, Gideon Leadership PAC accepted $57,500 in corporate
contributions from scores of corporations including AstraZeneca, Comcast, Visa, Time
Warner Cable, and Merck. during the time period in which it engaged in the conduit-
contribution scheme described in this Complaint. The PAC also accepted an additional
$17,000 from other state political action committees. It accepted only $20,150 from
individuals during this period.3

7. Sara Gideon then used her state PAC-for which she served as the legally responsible
person-to reimburse herself with these "soft" non-federal dollars for four federal
political contributions that she reported making using personal funds. She apparently did
so as an end-run around the federal law that prohibits the use of non-federal dollars in
federal campaigns and would have required Gideon Leadership PAC to register with the
Federal Election Commission ("FEC") as a federal political committee and disclose its
activities (11 C.F.R. $$100.5(a) and 102.1(d)) had it made the contributions directly to
the federal committees. In addition, the scheme allowed Gideon to use her PAC to
reimburse herself for contributions she reported making personally, while avoiding a

requirement that the PAC segregate federally permissible funds from impermissible funds
(e.g., corporate funds) or restrict its contributions to federally permissible sources (11

C.F.R. $ I 02.s(a)(i), (ii)).

8. In shorl, Gideon's contribution reimbursement scheme-outlined in greater detail
below-operated in direct violation of the straw donor ban at 52 U.S.C. 530122.
Moreover, because there is nothing on the public record that indicates that the PAC
established a separate account for federally permissible funds, the contributions it made

to federal committees likely included impermissible soft money including corporate
funds in violation of the corporate contribution prohibitionat 52 U.S.C. $30118.

FACTS

9. Specifically, on September 30, 2015, Cain for Congress, the authorized campaign
committee of Emily Cain (C00546077), reported the receipt of a $1,000 contribution

3 See Gideon Leadership PAC filings: https://mainecampaignfinance.com,/#/exploreCommitteeDetail/485 I
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from Sara I. Gideon of Freeport, Maine. Approximately one month later, on October 28,
2015, Gideon Leadership PAC, reported a $1,000 disbursement to Sara Gideon with the
description "Reimbursement for Federal Contribution." See Exhibit B.

10. On June 13, 2076, Cain for Congress reported the receipt of an additional $250
contribution from Sara I. Gideon of Freeport, Maine. The same month Gideon
Leadership PAC reported a $250 disbursement described as "Contribution -
Reimbursement to Sara Gideon." See Exhibit C.

11. On July 11,2016, the Maine Democratic Party's (C00179408) FEC Reporl discloses the
receipt of a $ 1,000 contribution from Sara I. Gideon of Freeport, Maine. Just days later
on July 25,2016, Gideon Leadership PAC reports disbursing $1,000 to Sara Gideon
described as "Reimbursement for MDP ContributioÍr." See Exhibit D.

12. On October 3,2016, the Maine Democratic Party's FEC Report discloses the receipt of a
$500 contribution from Sara I. Gideon of Freeporl, Maine. On October 12,2016, Gideon
Leadership PAC reported a $500 disbursement to Sara Gideon described as

"Reimbursement for Contribution." See Exhibit E.

13. In 2016, the PAC also made direct contributions to federal candidates including a $250
contribution on March 14,2016 to Pingree for Congress and a $750 contribution on
August 21,2016 to Cain for Congress. See Exhibit F.

CAUSES OF ACTION

Sara Gideon and Gideon Leadership PAC Violated the Prohibition on Giving in the
Name of Another By Knowingly Devising a Conduit-Contribution Scheme Through
Which the PAC Immediately Reimbursed Gideon's Federal Political Contributions

14. The Federal Election Campaign Act clearly provides that "[n]o person shall make a
contribution in the name of another person." 52 U.S.C. 5 30122; see also 11 C.F.R.

$110.4(bX1)(i). In fact, under the statute, it is unlawful to "knowingly permit one's name
to be used to effect the making of a contribution in the name of another." 52 U.S.C. $

30122. Moreover, the regulations state that it is unlawful to "knowingly help or assist
any person in making a contribution in the name of another." 11 C.F.R.

$ I I 0.4(bX1 Xii),(iii).

15. The regulations cite specific examples of contributions in the name of another, which can
include, "fg]iving money or an1'thing of value, all or part of which was provided to the
contributor by another person (the true contributor) without disclosing the source of the
money ... to the recipient candidate or committee at the time the contribution is made."
11 C.F.R. $110.4(bx2)(i). In implementing these regulations, the Commission noted that
the provisions apply to "those who initiate or instigate or have some significant
participation in a plan or scheme to make a contribution in the name of another."
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Explanation and Justification for 1l C.F.R. $110.4, 54 Fed. Reg. 34,098,34,105 (Aug.
17, 1989).

16. When confronted by the Bangor Daily News about the contributions, a Gideon
spokesperson conceded that the committee "was given incorrect guidance on how to
process the contributions." Sara Gideon ran afoul of election law with political donations
in20l5 and2016, Bangor Daily News, Aug. 1, 2019, available here:
httns://hansordai vnews .com/20 19 108/0 1 /oolitics/sara- sideon -ran-afoul -of-feclera I -

II

election-law-with -2015-and-20161. This admission and the state
PAC's own description of the disbursements outlined above as a "reimbursement" for a
federal contribution, make clear that the PAC and not Sara Gideon was the true
contributor to the federal committees in question and that these reimbursements violated
the straw donor banaf 52 U.S.C. S 30122 and 11 C.F.R. $110.4 . Perplexingly, Gideon
claims to have sent a personal check to the U.S. Treasury to "offset" the illegally
reimbursed contributions. Id. As the Commission knows, this does not correct the
violation and the recipient federal committees must now disgorge the funds in accordance
with 11 CFR $103.3(bX2).

17. Moreover, there can be no doubt that Sara Gideon was a knowing and central participant
in all aspects of this scheme. Gideon made the initial federal contributions with her
personal funds as disclosed to the FEC by the recipient committees. She then caused the
state PAC to issue a reimbursement to herself-a check she presumably endorsed and
deposited into her personal bank account. In fact, as the principal officer and decision-
maker of Gideon Leadership PAC, Gideon was deemed by law "to have participated in
any spending decisions of the committee." Moreover, as a principal officer of the PAC,
Gideon was responsible for the accuracy of the PAC's disclosure reports and had a duty
to review the PAC's disclosures to ensure that they accurately described its activities.
Gideon therefore knowingly participated in both sides of the transactions under this
unlawful conduit-contribution scheme to give funds in the name of another.

18. Finally, there is reason to believe that Sara Gideon was advised of the prohibition on
conduit contributions by at least one of the committees to which she donated. The Maine
Democratic Party's contribution form requires donors to affirm that the contribution they
are making is "from my own funds, and not from those of another." See Exhibit G.

Gideon Leadership PAC Violated the Requirement to Register and Report as a
Federal Political Committee

19. Under federal law, a committee such as Gideon Leadership PAC must register as a
federal committee once it has made contributions in excess of $1,000 in a calendar year
to a federal candidate andlor federal party committee and file periodic disclosure reports
See 1I C.F.R. $$100.s(a) and 102.1(d).
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III.

20.In2016, Gideon Leadership PAC reported making 92,750 in federal political
contributions. This sum includes direct contributions by the PAC on March 14,2016 to
Pingree for Congress for $250 and on August 21,2016 to Cain for Congress for $750 as

well as the federal contributions that the PAC reimbursed that year ($250 to Cain for
Congress on or about June 13,2016, $1000 to the Maine Democratic Party on or about
July 2016, and $500 to the Maine Democratic Party on or about October 2016).

2l. On these facts, the PAC should have registered with the FEC as a federal political
committee in approximately July 2016. Yet FEC records indicate that the PAC has never
registered as a federal committee or hled reports as required by law.

22.Indeed, the conduit-contribution scheme appears to have been a deliberate end-run
around this registration and disclosure requirement since the PAC was careful to keep its
direct federal contributions at exactly $1,000, precisely one cent beneath the registration
threshold in2016. However, when the reimbursed contributions made that year are
aggregated with the amount of the PAC's direct federal contributions, the total was far in
excess of $1,000, the trigger for registration as a federal committee.

There Is Reason to Believe that Gideon Leadership PAC Failed to Segregate
Federally Impermissible Corporate Funds From the Funds to Make Federal
Contributions

23. Corporations, such as those that contributed to Gideon Leadership PAC, are prohibited
from contributing to a federal political committee.a See 52 U.S.C. $30118. It is for this
reason that state political committees such as Gideon Leadership PAC that participate in
federal elections must ensure that that their federal contributions are made with federally
permissible funds. Campaign finance regulations require that a committee participating
in both state and federal elections thus triggering federal committee status must establish
a separate account into which it deposits federally permissible funds (e.g., individual
contributions within the $5,000 limit) so that the account is not tainted by funds from
federally impermissible sources such as those from corporations or other PACs that may
accept corporate contributions. Alternatively, a state PAC that triggers federal
registration can choose to accept only federally permissible funds and forgo accepting
corporate contributions even though such contributions would be permitted under state
law. See 11 C.F.R. $102.5(i), (ii).

24.FEC records indicate that the Gideon Leadership PAC has never registered as a federal
committee even though it clearly triggered the requirements to do so. Moreover, there is
no evidence on the public record to indicate that the PAC established a separate fund into
which it segregated federally permissible funds from the thousands of dollars in corporate
funds that it also accepted (as permitted by state law). During the time of the conduit-

PACs

4 This prohibition excepts contributions to independent expenditure-only committees known as Super

MUR763800005



contribution scheme, the PAC had collected only $20,150 from individuals (federally
permissible sources) while it had raised almost four times that amount from federally
impermissible sources ($57,500 in corporate contributions and $17,000 from other Maine
political action committees).

25. Therefore, there is reason to believe that both the direct and reimbursed contributions by
Gideon Leadership PAC to federal committees were made with funds that were not
properly segregated but were instead comingled with impermissible corporate funds.

26.In fact, the Campaign Legal Center, a national campaign finance watchdog group, has

expressed concem about this issue. Speaking to the press regarding Gideon's reimbursed
contributions, Erin Choplak, CLC's director of campaign finance strategy, noted that
"[c]orporations cannot make contributions to a federal campaign, and you can't
circumvent that ban by using a straw donor to funnel money originally from a company
to a federal candidate." See Collins Challenger Used PAC to Reimburse Own
Contributions, Washington Free Beacon, Aug. 1, 2019, and available here:
https://freebeacon.com/politics/collins-challenger-used-pac-to-reimburse-own-
contributions/.

27. Therefore, the Commission needs to investigate whether the PAC made impermissible
contributions to federal candidates using corporate funds.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

28. Based on the foregoing, it is plain that Sara Gideon knowingly made multiple federal
political contributions in the name of another (Gideon Leadership PAC) and knowingly
caused the recipients of those contributions (Cain for Congress and the Maine
Democratic Party) to file false reports with the FEC regarding the true source of the
funds. Moreover, there is reason to believe that Gideon Leadership PAC failed to register
as a federal political committee even though it contributed more than $1,000 in2016 to
federal committees (through conduit Sara Gideon and through its direct contributions).
Finally, there is reason to believe that Sara Gideon's unlawful scheme caused her PAC to
improperly comingle thousands of dollars in federally impermissible funds that it
accepted from corporations from those it accepted from individuals and that her PAC
then used these comingled funds to make federal contributions in apparent violation of
the corporate contribution ban.

29. Therefore, the Commission should conduct an immediate investigation into this matter
under 52 U.S.C. $30109(a)(2), including whether Gideon's evasion of federal law by
giving in the name of another was knowing and willful. In addition, the Commission
should require the recipient federal committees to disgorge the unlawful contributions,
and cause Gideon Leadership PAC to register as a federal committee and make full and
appropriate disclosures of its activities. Finally, the Commission should seek sanctions
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including civil penalties to the fullest extent of the law against Sara Gideon and Gideon
Leadership PAC for any and all violations.

SU

Edward
  

Brewer, ME 04412

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ZZ"è day of August2019, at
Maine, by
J- /) r1^'.é-

Signature 6fNota.y Public
Name of Notary Public fco,,,.ìs-s çee,e.N-
Notary Public, State of Maine
My commission exprres

A.o.r<-o

Francls J Reese lll

",ffiiLf,i,f h?åx1î,"jJiîil!,,"
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EXHIBIT A
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Corr¡rr¡tss¡ol'l ot¡ Goven¡¡¡¡ENTAL ErHtcs RNo Ercclox Pn¡clcEs
Mail: 135 State House Slation, Augusta, Maine 04333

Office: 45 Memorial Círcle, 2d floor, Augusla, Maine

Website: www.maine.gov/othics
Phone; 207-2874179

Fax: 2A7287"6775

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES * DECISION.MAKER

l, (print name

sion-maker of

e,> acknowledge that I am a deci-
,n

(>, o'tu, )n,. pff(
I

a political action committee registered with the Commission on Governmentâl Ethics and Election Prac-

tices (the "Commission"). I acknowledge that, as a decis¡on-maker of the committee:

(1) I am deemed to have participated in any spending decisions of the committee until the Com-

mission has received notice of my resignation or involuntary removalfrom the committee.

. {2} | am responsible for notifying the Commission and the committee in writing if I resign from

the position of decision-maker and that my resignation will not be effective until the Commission re-

ceives such notice.

I have read this acknowledgment and understand my responsibilities as a decision-maker.

t/ r, /,,,
Signature Date

Failure to submlt the Acknowledgrnent of Responsib¡l¡t¡es may result ln a fine of $100,

F"Ð,{-'
t . i \1d " I
"a

r\,lAY I $ 2ü14

Ë sIii¡"r:. üi:tlt'llrl;çii:n

Rev. Oct.2013

MUR763800009



ffi
Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices

Mail: 135 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333
Office:45 Memorial Circle, Augusta. Maine

Website : www. mai ne. gov/ethics
Phone: 207-287-4179

Fax:207-287-6775

2o14 REGISTRATION: POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

Filed Date:

Amended Date:

512312014

COMMITTEE INFORMAT¡ON

GIDEON LEADERSHIP PAC

37 South Freeport Road

Freeport, ME, 04032

PAC TYPE: Leadership

Phone

Fax:

Email:

Web:

(207) 865-9593

TREASURER INFORMATION

SEAN SMITH
P.O. Box 53

Bangor, î{iE,04402

Publlc:

Fax:
Email:

 

  

PRINCIPAL OFFICER INFORMATION

Hon. SARA GIDEON
Principal Officer
37 SOUTH FREEPORT ROAD

FREEPORT, ME, 04032

Public:

Email:

(207) 865-9593

DECISION MAKERS AND FUNDRAISERS

LEGISLATORS AND CANDIDATES WITH A SIGNIFICANT ROLE IN THIS PAC

Hon. SARA GIDEON Legislator, Candidate

FORM OF ORGANIZATION

VoluntarV Association

Date of origin / incorporation

0512312014

FOUNDING ORGANIZATIONS

STATEMENT OF SUPPORT OR OPPOSITION

CERTIFICATION

I, SEAN SMITH, ceftify that the information in this registration is true, accurate, and complete

SIGNATURE Date: May 23,2014

PAC Reg¡stration

MUR763800010



EXHIBIT B
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272PAGE 78

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

11c 11d11a 11b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (ln Full)

Cain for Congress

Occupation
State Representative

Election Cycleìo-Date

1000.00
, ,

Occupation

Conduit total listed in Agg. field

Election Cycle-to-Date

84256.47
i ,

Occupation
Artist

Election Cycle-to-Date

s00.00
,

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)

¡TEMIZED RECEIPTS

lnitial)

A.
Mailing Address 37 S Freeport Rd

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

Name of Employer

State of Maine

Receipt For: 2016

Primary General

Other (specify)

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle lnitial)

ACTBLUE
Mailing Address pO Box 3821 10

City
Cambridge

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

Name of Employer

Receipt For: 2016

Primary General

Other (specify)

c.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle lnitial)

Beatrice Gilbert
Mailing Address 42 Town Farm Road

North Yarmouth

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

Name of Employer

Self-employed

2016
Primary General

Other (specify)

Date of Receipt
fuIMIÛ}/YYYI og , 30 2o1s

Transaction lD : VNVTSEl0X81

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

,1w
t,

. Earmarked Contribution: See Below

Date of Receipt

}T ß4.I Þ ü / Y Y Y

09 30 2015

Transaction lD : VNVTSEIOXBíE

Amount of Each Receipt thìs Period

1000.00
,,

[MEMO ITEM]
Note: Above Contribution earmarked through this
organization.

Date of Receipt

C

State
ME

State

C coo401224

ME

Zip Code

04032-61 00

Zip Code
02238-2110

o4097

MA

201 5

Transaction lD : VNVTSE148H7

Amount of Ëach Receipt this Period

500.00

* Earmarked Contribution: See Below

i!1 M:/ D u

07 't5

C

500.00

t

EE^ êÃL^J,¡l^ 
^ 

lÉ^-- âl lÞ^.,i^Ã¡ nôlôô^ô\
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Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices
Mail: 135 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333

Office: 45 MemorialCircle. Augusta. Maine
Website: www. maine. gov/ethics

Phone: 207-287-4179
Fax: 207-287-6775

2015 CAMPAIGN FINANCE REPORT
FOR POL¡T¡CAL ACTION COMMITTEES

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY SUMMARY

I, JAY NUTTING, CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT IS TRUE, ACCURATE, AND COMPLETE TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

REPORT FILED BY: JAY NUTTING
REPORT FILED ON: 0111512016
LAST MODIFIED: 01 11512016
PRINTED: 0613012018
COMMITTEE lD: 7934

ffi
COMMITTEE TREASURER

GIDEON LEADERSHIP PAC

37 SOUTH FREEPORT ROAD

FREEPORT, ME 04032

PHONE: (207) 865-9593

EMAIL: 

JAY NUTTING

PO BOX 5307

AUGUSTA, ME 04332

PHONE: (207) 622-7432

EMAIL: JNUTTING@VERRILLDANA.COM

REPORT DUE DATE REPORTING PERIOD

JANUARY QUARTERLY 01t15t2016 10t01 t2015 - 12t31 t2015

RECEIPTS TOTAL FOR PERIOD TOTAL FORYEAR

1. CASH CONTRTBUTTONS (SCHEDULE A) $30,310.00 $45,285.00

2. OTHER CASH RECETPTS (TNTEREST, ETC.) $0.00 $0.00

3. LOANS (SCHEDULE C) $0.00 $0.00

4. TOTAL RECEIPTS (L|NE I + 2 + 3) $30,31 0.00 $45,285.00

EXPENDITURES

5. ËXPENDITURES TO SUPPORT OR OPPOSE (SCHEDULE B) $0.00 $0.00

6, OPERATING EXPENDITURES (SCHEDULE B-I) $6,739.39 $10,710.00

7. LOAN REPAYMENTS (SCHEDULE C) $0.00 s0.00

8. TOTAL PAYMENTS (LINE 5 + 6 + 7) $6,739.39 $10,710.00

CASH SUMMARY

9. CASH BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD $18,362.99

IO. PLUS TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (LINE 4} $30,310.00

I1. MINUS TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIOD (LINE 8) $6,739.39

I2. CASH BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD $41,933.60

OTHER ACTIVITY

t3. tN-KtND CONTRTBUTTONS (SCHEDULE A-l) $0.00 $0.00

14. TOTAL LOAN BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD (SCHEDULE C) $0.00

I5. TOTAL UNPAID DEBTS AT END OF PERIOD (SCHEDULE D) $0.00

MUR763800013



SCHEDULE B.I
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

EXPENDITURES TYPES

CNS

coN

EQP

FND

FOD

LIT

MHS

OFF

OTH

PHO

Campaign consultants

Contribution to other candidate, party, committee

Equipment (office machines, furn¡ture, cell phones, etc.)

Fundraising events

Food for campaign events, volunteers

Print and graphics (flyers, signs, palmcards, þshirts, etc.)

Mail house (all services purchased)

Off¡ce rent, ut¡lit¡es, phone and internet services, suppl¡es

Other

Phone banks, automated telephone calls

Polling and survey research

Postage for U.S. Ma¡l and mail box fees

Other professional services

Print med¡a ads only (newspapers, magaz¡nes, etc.)

Rad¡o ads, production costs

Campaign workers' salaries and personnel costs

Travel (fuel, mileage, lodg¡ng, etc.)

TV or cable ads, production costs

Website design, registration, hosting, maintenance, etc.

POL

POS

PRO

PRT

RAD

SAL

TRV

TVN

WEB

TYPE AMOUNTDATE OF
EXPENDITURE

PAYEE REMARK

101512015 SARA GIDEON
37 SOUTH FREEPORT ROAD
FREEPORT, ME 04032

REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAVEL
EXPENSES

TRV $624.20

ACT BLUE
PO BOX 441146
SOMERVILLE, MAO2144

PROCESSING FEES OTH $71.1210t11t2015

10t28t2015 EMPOWERING MAINE
LEADERSHIP PAC
.I1O SEWALL STREET
AUGUSTA, ME 04330

CONTRIBUTION coN $250.00

I
coN $250.00't0128t2015 GOLDEN LEADERSHIP FUND

PO BOX 5307
AUGUSTA, ME 04332

CONTRIBUTION

11t3t2015 DANDELION CATERING
81 BRIDGE ST
YARMOUTH, ME 04096

FOOD FOD $899.37

REIMBURSEMENTS FOR TRAVEL -
HOTEL

TRV $3,644.70'l'U5t2015 SARA GIDEON
37 SOUTH FREEPORT ROAD
FREEPORT, ME 04032

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES s6,739.39

'...'ì

I t,'r,'i. l 't ì :rr,, r\ì .' r '. ì ,ì l .: ',
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EXHIBIT C
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Ë 151 0F 484FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

11d11c11a 11b

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (ln Full)

Cain for Congress

Occupation
Not employed

Election Cycle{o-Date

295.00
,

Occupation

Conduit total listed in Agg. field

Election Cycle-to-Date

1 43346.09
,

Occupation
State Representative

Election Cycle{o-Date

,
1400.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)

ITEM¡ZED RECEIPTS

lnitial)

A.
John Gibson

Mailing Address 6 Choate Ln

Hallowell

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

Name of Employer
Not employed

Receipt For: 2016

Primary Xl ceneral

Other (specify)

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle lnitial)

ACTBLUE
Mailing Address pO Box 382110

City
Cambridge

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

Name of Employer

Receipt For: 2016

Primary X ceneral

Other (specify)

ilN Middle lnitial)

c.
Mailing Address 37 S Freeport Rd

Freeport

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

Name of Employer

State of Maine

2016
Primary General

Other

C

State
ME

State
MA

.c'

Zip Code

04347-1706

Zip Code
02238-2110

04032-61 00

Date of Receipt
&: M i t] ù ! ,.{ Y , Y

06 30 2016

Transaction lD : VNVTSEFJFHO

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

t , 
35oo

Memo ltem

. Earmarked Contribution: See Below

Date of Receipt

MMIÛ9¡¡YYY

06 30 : 2O16

Transaction lD : VNVTSEFJFHOE

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

35.00
,1

r Memo ltem

Note: Above Contribution earmarked through this
organization.

c coo401224

ME

Date of Receipt

M lvl / tõ t,/ Y Y 'l

06 13 2016

Transaction lD : VNVTSEEQZNS

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

Memo ltem

W

. Earmarked Contribution: See Below

285.00 l

MUR763800016



Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices
Mail: 135 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333

Office: 45 MemorialCircle. Augusta. Maine
Website: www. maine. gov/ethics

Phone: 207-287-4179
Fax: 207-287-6775

2016 CAMPAIGN FINANGE REPORT
FOR POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY SUMMARY

I, JAY NUTTING, CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT IS TRUE, ACCURATE, AND COMPLETE TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

REPORT FILED BY: JAY NUTTING
REPORT FILED ON: 0712612016
LAST MODIFIED: 0210612017
PRINTED: 0612912018
COMMITTEE ID:7934

ffi
COMMITTEE TREASURER

GIDEON LEADERSHIP PAC

37 SOUTH FREEPORT ROAD

FREEPORT, ME 04032

PHONE: (207) 865-9593

EMAIL: 

JAY NUTTING

PO BOX 5307

AUGUSTA, ME 04332

PHONE: (207) 623-3889

EMAIL: JNUTTING@MAINESTREETSOLUTIONS.COM

REPORT DUE DATE REPORTING PERIOD

42-DAY POST-PRIMARY REPORT 07t2612016 06 t01 t201 6 - 07 t't I t201 6

RECEIPTS TOTAL FOR PERIOD TOTAL FORYEAR

L CASH CONTRTBUTTONS (SCHEDULE A) $19,050.00 $1 9,050.00

2. OTHER CASH RECEIPTS (INTEREST, ETC.) $0.00 $0.00

3. LOANS (SCHEDULE C) $0.00 $0.00

4. TOTAL RECEIPTS (LINE 1 + 2 + 3) $19,050.00 $19,050.00

EXPENDlTURES

5. EXPENDTTURES TO SUPPORT OR OPPOSE (SCHEOULE B) $2,625.00 $2,625.00

6. OPERATING EXPENDITURES (SCHEDULE B-T) s1,245.11 $3,574.68

7. LOAN REPAYMENTS (SCHEDULE C) $0.00 $0.00

8. TOTAL PAYMENTS (LINE 5 + 6 + 7) $3,870.1 I $6,1 99.68

CASH SUMMARY

9. CASH BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD $39,604.03

10. PLUS TOTAL RECETPTS TH|S PERTOD (LINE 4) $'19,050.00

1I. MINUS TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIOD (LINE 8) $3,870.1 1

12. CASH BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD $54,783.92

OTHER ACT¡VITY

13. tN-KtND CONTRIBUTIONS (SCHEDULE A-r) $0.00 $0.00

14. TOTAL LOAN BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD (SCHEDULE C) $0.00

I5. TOTAL UNPAID DEBTS AT END OF PERIOD (SCHEDULE D) $0.00

MUR763800017



SCHEDULE B.I
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

EXPENDITURES TYPES

CNS

coN

EQP

FND

FOD

LIT

MHS

OFF

OTH

PHO

Campaign consultants

Contribution to other candidate, party, committee

Equipment (office machines, furniture, cell phones, etc.)

Fundralsing events

Food for campaign events, volunteers

Pr¡nt and graphics (flyers, signs, palmcards, t-shirts, etc.)

Mail house (all services purchased)

Office rent, utilities, phone and internet services, supplies

Other

Phone banks, automated telephone calls

POL

POS

PRO

PRT

RAD

SAL

TRV

TVN

WEB

Polling and survey research

Postage for U.S. Mail and mail box fees

Other professional services

Print media ads only (newspapers, magazines, etc.)

Radio ads, production costs

Campaign workers' salar¡es and personnel costs

Travel (fuel, mileage, lodging, etc.)

TV or cable ads, production costs

Website design, registration, hosting, maintenance, etc.

DATE OF
EXPENDITURE

PAYEE REMARK TYPE AMOUNT

@ E
E

a a
61112016 HOUSE DEMOCRATIC

CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
P.O. BOX 2021
AUGUSTA, ME 04338

CONTRIBUTION - REIMBURSEMENT
TO SARA GIDEON

coN $250.00

6t21t20't6 FIRE AND CO.
,I02 YORK ST
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04043

FOOD FOR EVENT FOD $310.00

6t21t2016 SARA GIDEON
37 SOUTH FREEPORT ROAD
FREEPORT, ME 04032

REIMBURSEMENT FOR
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES

FND $155.48

6t27t2016 GOLDEN LEADERSHIP FUND
PO BOX 5307
AUGUSTA, ME 04332

CONTRIBUTION . REIMBURSEMENT
TO SARA GIDEON

coN $250.00

7t19t2016 ACT BLUE
PO BOX 441146
SOMERVILLE, MA02'144

FEE OTH $29.63

TOTAL OPERAT¡NG EXPENDITURES $1,245.11

MUR763800018



EXHIBIT D
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PAGE 16 OF 106
Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER
(check only one)

17

11c

15

12
't6

11a

13

11b

14

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
other than using the name and address of any political committee to sol¡cit contribut¡ons from such committee.or for commercial purposes,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (ln Full)

Maine Democratic State Committee

Occupat¡on

Retired

Aggregate Yearto-Date V

2441.48
t J

occupation

State Rep.

Aggregate Year-to-Date V

1000.00
t

occupation

Retired

Aggregate Yearto-Date Y

t ,
308.72 :j

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X)

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Full Name (Last, First, Middle lnitial)

A. Rachel A. Hendrickson
Mailing Address 2 Plantation Dr

City

Scarborough

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

N/A

Primary i*ì General

Other (specify) y

Full Name First, Middle lnitial)

B
Mailing Address g7 S Freeport Rd

City

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political comm¡ttee.

Maine State Législature

Receipt For:

Primary General

Other (specify) y

Full Name (Last, First, Middle lnitial)

C. Marianne T. Stevens
Mailing Address 1618 Crosss Hiil Rd

City

North Vassalboro

Date of Receipt

c

State

ME

State

ME

C

State

Zip Code

04074-9800

Zip Code

04032-61 00

Zip Code

o4962

07 201 6

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

Memo ltem

Date of Receipt

fri Jvl , ,'

¡,ì

il 5

11

n lD: l'l

!YY'it

YYTY0

ME

07 11 201 6

Amount of Each Recelpt this Period

, , üMffiffi

Memo ltem

Date of Receipt

-Ii hf i È ll.1 Y ! Y

07 12 2016

Transaction lD : 11ai-000038579

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

10.00

Memo ltem

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

None

Receipt For:

Primary General

Other (specify) y

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

c

,

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)........

,
1510.00 :

MUR763800020



Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices
Mail: 135 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333

Office: 45 Memorial Circle. Augusta. Maine
Website: www. maine. gov/eth ics

Phone: 207-287-4179
Fax 207-287-6775

2016 CAMPAIGN FINANCE REPORT
FOR POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY SUMMARY

I, JAY
BEST

NUTTING, CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT IS TRUE, ACCURATE, AND COMPLETE TO THE

OF ÍIIIY KNOWLEDGE.

REPORT FILED BY: JAY NUTTING
REPORT FILED ON: 1010512016
LAST MODIFIED:- o2l 06120 17
PRINTED: 0612912018
COMMITTEE lD: 7934

ffi
COMMITTEE TREASURER

GIDEON LEADERSHIP PAC

37 SOUTH FREEPORT ROAD

FREEPORT, ME 04032

PHONE: (207) 865-9593

EMAIL: 

JAY NUTTING

PO BOX 5307

AUGUSTA, ME 04332

PHONE: (207) 623-3889

EMAIL: JNUTTING@MAINESTREETSOLUTIONS.COM

REPORT DUE DATE REPORTING PERIOD

OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT 10t0512016 07 t20 t201 6 - 09 t30 t201 6

RECEIPTS TOTAL FOR PERIOD TOTAL FOR YEAR

t. cAsH coNTRtBUTloNs (SGHEDULE A) $14,250.00 $33,300.00

2. OTHER GASH RECEIPTS (INTEREST, ETC.) $0.00 $0.00

3. LOANS (SCHEDULE c) $0.00 $0.00

4. TOTAL RECEIPTS (LINE I + 2 + 3) $14,250.00 $33,300.00

EXPENDITURES

5, EXPENDITURES TO SUPPORT OR OPPOSE (SCHEOULE B) $1,500.00 $4,125.00

6. OPERATING EXPENDITURES (SCHEDULE B-1) $47,608.92 $51,183.60

7. LOAN REPAYMENTS (SCHEDULE C) $0.00 $0.00

8. TOTAL PAYMENTS (LINE 5 + 6 + 7) $49,1 08.92 $55,308.60

CASH SUMMARY

9. CASH BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD $54,783.92

10. PLUS TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (LINE 4) $14,250.00

II. MINUS TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIOD (LINE 8) $49,108.92

I2. CASH BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD $19,925.00

OÏHERACT]VITY
13. rN-KtND CONTRTBUTTONS (SCHEDULE A-t) $0.00 $0.00

'I4. TOTAL LOAN BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD (SCHEDULE C) $0.00

15. TOTAL UNPAID DEBTS AT END OF PERIOD (SCHEDULE D) $0.00

MUR763800021



SCHEDULE B.I
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

EXPENDITURES TYPES

CNS

coN

EQP

FND

FOD

LIT

MHS

OFF

OTH

PHO

Campaign consultants

Contribution to other candidate, party, committee

Equipment (off¡ce machines, furniture, cell phones, etc.)

Fundraising events

Food for campaign events, volunteers

Print and graphics (flyers, signs, palmcards, þshirts, etc.)

Mail house (all services purchased)

Office rent, utilities, phone and internet services, supplies

Other

Phone banks, automated telephone calls

POL

POS

PRO

PRT

RAD

SAL

TRV

TVN

WEB

Polling and survey research

Postage for U.S. Mail and mail box fees

Other professional serv¡ces

Print media ads only (newspapers, magazines, etc.)

Radio ads, production costs

Câmpaign workers' salaries and personnel costs

Travel (fuel, mileage, lodging, etc.)

TV or cable ads, production costs

Website design, registration, host¡ng, maintenance, etc.

DATE OF
EXPENDITURE

PAYEE REMARK TYPE AMOUNT

7t21t2016 DANDELION CATERING
81 BRIDGE ST
YARMOUTH, ME 04096

FOOD FOR FUNDRAISING EVENT -
REIMBURSEMENT TO SARA GIDEON

FOD $551.00

7t25t2016 EMERGE MAINE
PO BOX 3445
PORTLAND, ME 04101

CONTRIBUTION FND $300.00

W W W wWW

7t25t2016 MAINE DEMOCRATIC STATE
COMMITTEE
320 WATER ST, 3RD FLR P.O.
BOX 5258
AUGUSTA, ME 04332

CONTRIBUTION coN $500.00

7t27t2016 MAINE STATE COUNCIL OF
MACHINISTS
439 RIVER ROAD
NORRIDGWOCK, ME 04947

CONTRIBUTION FND $200.00

8t21t2016 EMILY CAIN FOR CONGRESS
PO BOX 1523
BANGOR, MEO44O2

CONTRIBUTION OTH $750.00

8t29t2016 HOUSE DEMOCRATIC
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
P.O. BOX 2021
AUGUSTA, ME 04338

CONTRIBUTION coN $40,000.00

9t12t2016 SARA GIDEON
37 SOUTH FREEPORT ROAD
FREËPORT, ME 04032

REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAVEL TRV $2,324.44

9t20t2016 MAINE AFL-CIO
21 GABRIAL DRIVE
AUGUSTA, ME 04330

DONATION OTH $300.00

9t26t2016 SARA GIDEON
37 SOUTH FREEPORT ROAD
FREEPORT, ME 04032

REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAVEL TRV $868.48

9t26t2016 ANDREW ROTH-WELLS
81 WILLIAMS ROAD
GEORGETOWN, ME 04548

REIMBURSEMENT FOR VIDEO
SERVICES

WEB $815.00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES $47,608.92

MUR763800022



EXHIBIT E
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PAGE 15 OF 674

,(

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

17

11c

15

12

16

11a

'13

11b

14

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contr¡but¡ons
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any pol¡t¡cal comm¡ttee to sol¡c¡t contribut¡ons from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (ln Full)

Maine Democratic Party

State

ME

Zip Code
04032-61 00

State Rep.

Aggregate Year-to-Date V

1500.00

State

ME

Zip Code

04005-4047

Occupation (for lndividual)

Consultant

Aggregate Year-to-Date V

310.00
,

State
ME

Zip Code
04859-42s5

Occupation (for lndividual)

Retired

Aggregate Year-to-Date V

225.OO

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X)

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Full Name of lndividual (Last, First, Middle lnitial) or Full Organization Name

¡. ',QideOn, Sarq, t,, ,r
Mailing Address 37 S Freeport Rd

City

Freeport

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

iC

Ma¡ne State Legislature

Receipt For

Primary fl Generat

Other (specify) y

Full Name of lndividual (Last, First, Middle lnitial) or Full Organization Name

B. Grohman, Martin, , ,

Mailing Address 9 Lisa Ln

City

Biddeford

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee. .cl
Name of Employer (for lndividual)
Buttercup Z, lnc.

For:

Pr¡mary General

Other (specify) y

Full Name of lndividual (Last, First, Middle lnitial) or Full Organization Name

c âfl, , Maril

Date of Receipt

.,il1 ln.:/ !1..D /

, 10 : . 03 l

YYYY

YYYY

.v v Y I
: 2016

201 6

T lD:1f
Amount of Each Receipt this Period

, 500.00,
tt

': Memo ltem

Date of Receipt

aitvl

10 2016

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

35.00

. : Memo ltem

Date of Receipt

o4

t,

Mailing Address 63 patricia Ln

City
Spruce Head

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee. .c,

Name of Employer (for lndividual)

NiA
pt

Primary General

Other (specify)

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)...........

fi4 il] t)

10 :04
Transaction lD : 11ai-000040464

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

50.00

j , Memo ltem

585.00
t

.,TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)....

MUR763800024



ffi
Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices

Mail: 135 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333
ôffiee'45 Memorial lìir¡la Âr rnr refe f\lainc

Website: www. maine. gov/ethics
Phone: 207-287-4179

Fax:207-287-6775

2016 CAMPAIGN FINANCE REPORT
FOR POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY SUMMARY

I, JAY NUTTING, CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT IS TRUE, ACCURATE, AND COMPLETE TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

REPORT FILED BY: JAY NUTTING
REPORT FILED ON: 1012812016
LAST MODIFIED: 0210612017
PRINTED: 0612912018
COMMITTEE lD: 7934

COMMITTEE TREASURER

GIDEON LEADERSHIP PAC

37 SOUTH FREEPORT ROAD

FREEPORT, ME 04032

PHONE: (207) 865-9593

EMAIL: 

JAY NUTTING

PO BOX 5307

AUGUSTA, ME 04332

PHONE: (207) 623-3889

EMAIL: JNUTTING@MAINESTREETSOLUTIONS.COM

REPORT DUE DATE REPORT¡NG PERIOD

1 1.DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORT 10t28t2016 1 0t01 t2016 - 10125120'16

RECEIPTS TOTAL FOR PERIOD TOTAL FORYEAR

I, CASH CONTRIBUTIONS (SCHEDULE A) $16,450.00 $49,750.00

2. OTHER CASH RECEIPTS (INTEREST, ETC.) $0.00 $0.00

3. LOANS (SCHEDULE C) $0.00 $0.00

4. TOTAL RECEIPTS (LINE I + 2 + 3) $16,450.00 $49,750.00

EXPENDITURES

5. EXPENDITURES TO SUPPORT OR OPPOSE (SCHEDULE B) $0.00 $4, 1 25.00

6. OPERATING EXPENDITURES (SCHEDULE B-1) $22,650.00 $73,833.60

7. LOAN REPAYMENTS (SCHEDULE C) $0.00 $0.00

8. TOTAL PAYMENTS (LINE 5 + 6 + 7) $22,650.00 $77,s58.60

CASH SUMMARY

9. CASH BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD $19,925.00

10. PLUS TOTAL RECETPTS THIS PERIOD (LINE 4) $16,450.00

1I. MINUS TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIOD (LINE 8) $22,650.00

I2. CASH BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD $13,725.00

OTHER ACTIVITY

13. tN-KrND CONTRIBUTIONS (SCHEDULE A-l) $0.00 $0.00

14. TOTAL LOAN BALANCE AT ENO OF PERIOD (SCHEDULE C} $0.00

15. TOTAL UNPAID DEBTS AT END OF PERIOO (SCHEDULE D) $0.00

MUR763800025



SCHEDULE 8.1
OPERATING EXPENDITU RES

EXPENDITURES TYPES

cNs

coN

EQP

FND

FOD

LIT

MHS

OFF

OTH

PHO

Campaign consultants

Contribution to other candidate, party, committee

Equ¡pment (office machines, furniture, cell phones, etc.)

Fundraising events

Food for campaign events, volunteers

Print and graphics (flyers, s¡gns, palmcards, t-shirts, etc.)

Mail house (all services purchased)

Office rent, ut¡l¡ties, phone and ¡nternet services, supplies

Other

Phone banks, automated telephone calls

POL

POS

PRO

PRT

RAD

SAL

TRV

TVN

WEB

Polling and survey research

Postage for U.S. Ma¡l and mail box fees

Other professional services

Print media ads only (newspapers, magazines, etc.)

Radio ads, production costs

Campa¡gn workers' salar¡es and personnel costs

Travel (fuel, mileage, lodging, etc.)

W or cable ads, production costs

Website design, registration, hosting, maintenance, etc.

REMARK TYPE AMOUNTDATE OF
EXPENDITURE

PAYEE

I w@

$150.00TRIBUTE FOR SPEAKER EVES
461 EIGHT ROD ROAD
AUGUSTA, ME 04330

CONTRIBUTION FOR EVENT FND10t14t2016

coN $22,000.0010t24t2016 HOUSE DEMOCRATIC
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
P.O. BOX 2021
AUGUSTA, ME 04338

CONTRIBUTION

$22,650.00TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES

' : .. ìr . l '

MUR763800026



EXHIBIT F
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PAGE 96 OF 124

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

11a 11b 11c '11d

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than committee to solicit contributions from such committee.the name and address of

NAME OF COMMITTEE (ln Full)

Pingree for Congress

Occupation

Election Cyclelo-Date

250.00
t t

Occupation

Election Cycle-to-Date

1000.00
t

on

Election Cycleìo-Date

:

3000.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

A.
Mailing Address pO Box 5307

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

B.

City
Washington

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

c.

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

Receipt For: 2016

Primary General

Other (specify)

City

Au

State
ME

C

zip
04332-5307

Zip Code
20006-5301

Date of Recelpt
tulMitlD/YYY
03 ' ,, 18 2016

Transaction lD : VROí4FP38A9

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

,rwry
Memo ltem

Comprised of Permissible Funds

Date of Receipt

¡!: ili / O Ð / Y'Y 1

03 ' 29 2016

Transaction lD : VR014G6ZKC3

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1000.00
t

Memo ltem

Name of Employer

Receipt For: 2016

Primary General

Other (specify)

Full Name (Last, First, Middle lnitial)
lnternational Association of Firefighters lnterested in Registration & Education PAC

Mailing Address 1750 New york Ave NW

DC

Receipt For: 2016

Primary General

Other (specify)

INTERNA UNION OF PAINTERS AND TFIADES POLITICAL ACTION TOGETHEFì POLITICAL CO¡/MITTEE

7234Parkway Dr

Hanover MD 21076-1307

ng

C cooo2s447

c00000885

Date of Receipt

M M l.A ç

01

Transaction

29 2016

VROl4F4JGWO

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1500.00
't

Memo ltem

Y

2750.00 :

MUR763800028



PAGE 1475 OF 1bB7

t
Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER
(check only one)

11a 1lb 11c 1.1d

Any information copied from such Repofts and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of solic¡ting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than committee to solic¡t contributions from such committee.the name and address of

NAME OF COMMITTEE (ln Full)

Cain for Congress

State
SC

Zip Code

29211-2567

Occupation

Election Cycle-to-Date,

3000.00

State

ME

Zip Code

04332-5307

Occupation

Election Cycle-to-Date,

750.00
, ,

State
MD

Z¡p Code

20824-0344

Election Cycle-to-Date,

5000.00

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)

¡TEMIZED RECEIPTS

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle lnitial)

FRIENDS OF JIM CLYBURN
Mailing Address PO Box 12567

City

Columbia

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

Name of Employer

Receipt For: 2016

Primary [ ] oenerat

Other (specify) y

B.
Mailing Address pO Box 5907

City

Augusta

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political comm¡ttee.

Receipt For: 2016

Primary General

Other (specify) y

c GOAL PAC
Address pO Box 30344

Bethesda

FEC lD number of contributing
federal political committee.

C c00255562

C coo3elee6

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

, , 2ooo oo

' Memo ltem

Date of Receipt

Date of Receipt
MM/DA/YYY
09 30 2016

Transaction lD : VNVT5ESY825

M J :O O I Y Y Y

, 08 25 2016

Transaction lD : VNVTSER2TP0

MMIDO/YYY
09 30 2016

Trânsaction lD : VNVTSESXDTO

C Amount of Each Receipt this Period

, , ry
:l . Memo ltem

Comprised of Permissible funds

Date of Receipt

Receipt For: 2016
Primary lf I General

Other (specify) y

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)........ >

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1000.00

i; " Memo ltem

3750.00

x

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

FFfì S¡ha¡l¡rla À lFarm |lì /Flêvicêd n6/rn1Al
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EXHIBIT G
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Support tlre work of ttre
Maine Democratic Party
today-
We rely on grassroots supporters like you to get

our message out about bu¡ld¡ng a fairer, more
prosperous Maine. Your gift helps us train and

support local leaders running for office,

maintain our infrastructure, and build on the
momentum of 2ol8 as we head into 2o2o. cãn

we count onyou?

Chlp in nonr to help us f¡ght for ev€ry
Maine/s falr shoÊ at 3ucc€3e

Your æntributíon will benel¡t thê Maino Dêmwetíc pârly - Fedsrol Áccou¡t.

. This conlribution b not mad€ lrom th€ tunds ol a corpontion or labor org¿nízatlon.

. fhis conlribut¡on k mðde on â pârsonsl crsdll cård or debil card f$ which I have thê legal

obli$tion to psy, ând is ûot mådo ôllhsr on a ærporôte or busines6 entity card or qn the

ærd of ånolhêr pôrsn.

Cmlr¡butions orgifß are not tax deduct¡ble.

$ sae

Cård Number

XXXXXXX

f) oot"it" $ ceynrr*

Expirâtion Date

MUR763800031




